
PUBLIC NOTICE - PLEASE POST

The Board of Directors of the AsianWeek Foundation will hold board meetings on

the following days in FY 2023 - 2024:

Wednesday, June 19, 2024, 6:00 - 7:30 p.m.

All meetings besides June 19 will be virtually on Zoom. Contact Executive Director

Ted Fang at tfang@asianweek.com for more information. The June 19 meeting will

be in person.

cc:

SF BoS (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org)

SF Main Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org)

AsianWeek Foundation

809 Sacramento St. San Francisco, CA 94108 | 415.515.5851 |tfang@asianweek.com

mailto:tfang@asianweek.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Julia Chong
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: AWF Board Public Notice
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:45:13 PM
Attachments: AsianWeek Foundation- 2024 BoD Public Notice.pdf

 

Good afternoon, 

Hope you are doing well. I am reaching out with the attached public notice for an upcoming
board meeting for our organization that we need posted. Could you please direct me in next
steps or to the right place for submission?

Thank you so much!

-- 
Julia Chong
Executive Assistant & Program Administrator
Florence Fang Community Farm

mailto:jchong@asianweek.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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